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ADDENDUM NO. FIVE 

 

PROJECT:  Johnson County Recycling Center 

 

PROJECT NUMBER:   23122 

 

DATE OF ADDENDUM:  June 6, 2024 

 

 
 

THIS ADDENDUM FORMS A PART OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND IS ISSUED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH THE INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS. ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS 

ADDENDUM BY SIGNING THE ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGMENT SECTION OF THE BID 

FORM. 

 

Questions: 
 

Q: The South Exterior Elevation shows a Type ‘S3’ Awning Window but the Door and 
Window schedule shows the Type ‘S3’ Window as being a fixed (non-operable) window 
A: Exterior windows type S3 to be awning windows per exterior elevations  
 
Q:  The floor plan shows an interior Type ‘S3’ Window in Office ‘A101.’ Are the Type 
‘S3’ Windows Awning Windows or fixed like shown on the schedule?   
A: Exterior to have an awning, window towards the vestibule to have a slider, a window 
toward garage bays to be fixed 
 
Q: Is Tubelite an approved equal for aluminum storefronts? 
A: yes 
 
Q: Door A105.1 is shown to be 3’-3/4” wide please confirm 
A: the door to be standard 3’-0”x7’-0” door with transom per window schedule  
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Q: The PEMB buildings do NOT come with epoxy primer, only standard primer. Addendum 2 
states that is acceptable, however, addendum 3 seems to indicate that epoxy primer is 
required? 

A: Provide standard primer on the primary and secondary framing 
 
Q:  Are the light duty and heavy duty asphalt the same? The plans show they are. 
Please confirm 

 
A: Yes, provide the paving profile as shown on plans 
 

 

 

 

Attachments: None 

 

End of Addendum 5 


